
Attachment A 

 

To: City Council Date: August 28, 2019 

  
From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 

Maryvale Village Planning Committee 

 

Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following individuals for appointment:  

 

Jeff Armor 

Mr. Armor is the Executive Director of the Maryvale Revitalization Corporation. He fills a 

vacancy on the committee for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 

 

Joe Barba 

Mr. Barba is the Manager of Donation Services at the Goodwill of Central and Northern 

Arizona. He fills a vacancy on the committee for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 

 

Denice Martha Garcia 

Ms. Garcia is a social worker and a resident of District 5. She fills a vacancy on the 

committee for a partial term to expire November 19, 2019. 

 

Jeff O’Toole 

Mr. O’Toole is the Senior Manager of Member Success at WebPT and a resident of 

District 5. He fills a vacancy on the committee for a partial term to expire November 19, 

2019. 

 

Pacific Rim Advisory Council 

 

I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 

 

James Baskind 

Mr. Baskind is the Directing Manager of the Arizona Japan Network. He fills a vacancy 

on the council for a term to expire June 30, 2023. 

 

  



 

Jennifer Burge 

Ms. Burge is an Intercultural Business Coach & Consultant at WorldWise Coaching & 

Training LLC. She fills a vacancy on the council for a term to expire June 30, 2023. 

 

Paul Li 

Mr. Li is an Assistant City Attorney at the City of Phoenix. He fills a vacancy on the 

council for a term to expire June 30, 2023. 

 

Dan Wang  

Ms. Wang is a Central Revenue Coordinator at the City of Phoenix. She fills a vacancy 

on the council for a term to expire June 30, 2023. 

 

I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 

 

Mona Faussane 

Ms. Faussane is serving her third term to expire June 30, 2022.  

 

Eileen Sullivan 

Ms. Sullivan is serving her third term to expire September 30, 2020.  

 

Hernando Camacho 

Mr. Camacho is serving his fifth term to expire September 30, 2020.   

 

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee 

 

Vice Mayor Jim Waring recommends the following individual for appointment: 

 

Paul Severs 

Mr. Severs is a retired accountant and a resident of District 2. He fills a vacancy on the 

committee for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 

 

Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following individuals for appointment: 

 

Larisa Balderama 

Ms. Balderama is a Learning Consultant and a resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy 

on the committee for a partial term to expire November 19, 2019. 

 

Alex Popovic 

Mr. Popovic is the Principle of Apex CRE and a resident of District 3. He fills a vacancy 

on the committee for a partial term to expire November 19, 2019. 

 

Parks and Preserve Initiative Oversight Committee 

 



I recommend the following individual for appointment: 

 

Ira Feldman 

Mr. Feldman is a professional accountant and a resident of District 6. He fills a vacancy 

on the committee for a term to expire May 31, 2022. 

 

Sister Cities Commission 

 

I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 

 

Misty Cisneros-Contreras 

Ms. Cisneros-Contreras will serve her second term to expire June 30, 2022. 

 

Josh Rawitch 

Mr. Rawitch will serve his second term to expire June 30, 2022. 


